
a
:

-ootNEL(;

CITY OF DONN ELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Oonnelly, lD 83515

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

ctTY couNcrr
MEETING

Monday, Dec 18th, 2023, at 5 PM
Donnelly Community Center

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALT

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDAi (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)

City Council Minutes - Novembet 20,2023
Vouchers - November 15 thru December 77,2023
Treasurer Report - November 2023
Payroll Summary - November 30, December 5, and December 74,2023

PUBTIC COMMENT:
The public may wish to bring forward and discuss any subject except for public hearings listed on the agenda or

any pending land use applications. Please limit commentstothree (3) minutes. The City Council will nottakeany
action or make any comments. To request Council action duringthe Business portion, contactthe CityClerk at

least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

BUSINESS AGENOA (Action ltems)

AB 23-50 North Fork Payette River Watershed Coalition - Durena Farr

AB 23-51 Donnelly Elementary School/Educational Theatre of ldaho
AB 23-52 DDC Rental Agreement Rates

AB 23-53 Request for Approval of Resolution 2023-010 Ratification of General Election Results

AB 23-54 Request to Adopt Resolution 23-011, City Council Calendar 2024

AB 23-55 Retail Alcohol License Fees

AB 23-56 Airport Access - Andrea Eldridge

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting date.



*
aot ruelti

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Council r Minshall, Councilmember

Spade, Councilmember Henggeler, and Clerk Clemens pre

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Minshall. 2nd bv Hensgeler to acc e consent agend aa en. No fu rth er

discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), He r (yes), de (yes). on ca rried.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public co

ayette River (NFPR)Durena Farr-Va lley
Watershed Coalitio
combined meeting

So

DISCU

Don n

lnn
two teepe

Urgent Care Clini

urgent care/family p

the needs of the comm

Novcmber 20. 2021
City Council Meeting Minutes

District
Tenta elly, January 11,7024, and
on Feb 1.5,2024.

e, Donn Public Library Director. Sherry received the
e cr the City of Donnelly's Local Option Tax funding for

Reinhardt. Cascade Medical Clinic will be opening an

I clinic in Donnelly. Days/hours of operatron will depend on

ussion on best ways for community outreach.

I

I

blic Library
e Year Awa

nnelly
e

keo

t

ts mt

e nta

clw couNclL
Monday, November 20th,2023, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES



a
boNNEL(;

ET
CITY COUNCIL

Monday, November 20th,2023, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325'8859

PUBTIC HEARING

Comprehensive Plan 2023

City Councilto consider Adopting a new Comprehensive Plan, in accordance with the

Purpose Statement of ldaho Code Section 67 -6502, i g, in part, chapters as

follows: lntroduction, History, Property Rights, Po and Community Profile, Land

Use (with Future Land Use Map), Community using, Transportation (with

Street Classifi cation Map ), N atural Resources, reation, Economica

Development, Public Services, Utilities, a oo ls, Sp as or Sites, Hazardous

a Staff Report given by Mark Butler, Land Itants, Mark B oke on the
purpose of the comprehensi la n, statin of ld aho S atue in
accorda nce with the plan.

No written comments recei

Mayor Dorris asked for public
o Durena F ey Soil a wou to see the North Fork

Paye hed in
o Sara ,infa la n. like to see the Donnelly

Public

o No furthe
at

Areas, Public Airport Facilities and lm

Mayor Dorris opened the Public Hear

on.

6:22pm

ton ion ltem
tn the C of Donnell Com

a

a

s

a

a

e tc m

AB 23-43
solution
o Conside

n

Donnelly Comprehen
and the N FPRW. No fu
(yes). Motion ca rried.

t rehensive Pla n 2023

d

lution adopting City of Donnelly Comprehensive Plan 2023.

approve Resolution 2023-009 adopting the City of
the discussed changes to include the Donnelly Public Library

ussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Spade (yes), Henggeler

2

ate r
e

r, Do

in pl

rehensive

c il deli

pprove a

Mins

!ffi.m'.

\t7

Novcmher 20- 2021
City Council Meeting Minutes



boNNE L(;
.a
!=:E
:

CITY COUNCIL
Monday, November z0th,2023, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DON N ELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly. lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

PUBLIC HEARING

Amendine Title 18 "Zonins"

City Council to consider amending Title 18 "Zoning" , Ch er 18.10 "Defin itions"; Chapter

18.135 "Design Review", section 18.135.020 and 1 50; Chapter 18.140 "Plan ned

Unit Developments (PUD)", section 18.040.20;
ent Agreement"; Providing forDistrict (MU)"; and adding Chapter 18.170

Severability Clause; and providing an effect

Mayor Dorris opened the Public Hearin

Staff Report given by Mark Butler, La

No written comments received.

Mayor Dorris asked for public comment
o No public comment.

pm

5U Itants, lnc
a

a

a

a

o Mayor Dorris closed the Pu

o Councildeliberations

AB 23-44 Ordinance N ndi
tn n No.263

to include Cha

at 6:

Title L nE."

m)

mendment to Title 18 ntn

r view" section 18.135.020 and

din.135.050 Cha ter
ha ter

reem

ments PUD section 18.040.20
addin Cha ter 18.170 "Develo ment
id in an effective date.

ixed

Motion ursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the
proposed s its ading by title only. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler ( ion ca

City Clerk read title only into record.
Motion Minsha ler ursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the rule
req uiring ordinances t three different days with one reading to be in full to be

ed Ordinance No. 263 be considered read, passed, and adopted
after being read by title only. No further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler
(yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

3

oa
nnd

SI der Ordi
inshal

nce No. 2
ade (yes).

ce No.

H

.mm,- \EED^ V ,o,..(@.G.'

-G" .fittE-la

V

!h

]@ illtlil.v -rfua

Novcmher 20.2021
City Council Mccling Minutcs

Chapter 18.165 "Mixed -Use

dispensed with and that



boNNE L(i
.A
,-

CITY COUNCIL
Monday, November z0th,2023, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 23-45 Airport Easement - Rob Bish

o Rob Bish requesting an easement on the Donald Coski Memorial Airport for insta llation

of a private drain field.
Motion bv Daven 2nd bv Heneeeler to deny Rob Bi est for an easement on airport

Spade (yes), Henggeler (yes).property. No f
Motion ca rried

urther discussion, Davenport (yes), Min

AB 23-45 Desi Review-377 N Main
o Placement of a Yurt behind the Casa Ro additi seat in g.5

o Recommended cond itions o roval inclu

Rural Fire District, city utilit
lot or grass area.

Motion He ler 2"d

conditions of approval o fu rth e

(ves), Henggeler (yes ed.

AB 23-47 Re to
R

ro , perm ittin Donnelly
ed, curre to be moved to th e grave lparking

me rt behind Casa Rossa, with the
npo ), Minshall (yes), Spade

(a

a

Moti
Davenpo

AB 23-48 uest
o Annual Road

a llocated to City

S

ou

on the ay

approve 2024
pa , Henggeler

Annual Road & Streets Financial
ncial Report showing the funding and disbursements

eeting dates.

of the month.
City Calendar. No further discussion,
(yes). Motion carried.

I

cuss

a

, Minshall

rove

Novcmher 20. 2{)21

Cily Council Mecting Minutcs



,-
boN!rEL(;
.a

CITY COUNCIL
Monday, November z}th,2023, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DON N ELLY

P.O. gox 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325 8859

H eng

em

Motion bv Davenport, 2"d by spade to Approve and Authorize Mayor and Councilto sign

report. No further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Spade (yes), Henggeler (yes).

Motion carried.

AB 23-49 Airport Access - Andrea Eldridge
. Andrea Eldridge requesting access to Donald orial Airport from bo rdering

property.
e Residential through the fence agreemen

City Counci ing. No fu rth er

discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), S (yes), Henggeler (ye tion carried.

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with pac

ADJOURNMENT

Motion Min adjou .No r discussion, Davenport (yes),

Minshall (yes), Spad r (yes) nca rried.

Adjourne
ATTES Cle

5

November 20. 2021

City Council Meetiog Minutes

Motion by Davenport, 2nd bv Spade to table



L2/1r/21
11:55: a5

cr?r or Doxxlt LY

clti- D.t.il. by Po.t.d D.t.
.o! c!.lu C.6 aa/15/23 Lo t2/11/23

Ov.r rFnt .xp.ndit!..

v.ndo. l/xD/
tnwolc. l/hv Drt./D..cription Po I aud or9 lccc Obj.ct Proj accout

6242 -99329D 1?0 ADOBE SXSIDiS tNC

1 259901369s LL/oA/23 s.di.c.

6310 -9932t8 1?0 IDOBI lttstttali tLc

L 26252ar632 L2/OA/23 s.d!c.

19.99

19 99

19 99

54 .00

54.00

42.94

479.00

45.32

a5. 32

10 41100 620

10 11100 620

51 a3a00 560

51 a3t00 a33

tt100
43010

43010

451

a6o

429

10100

t0100
10100

10

10

4{300
ar300

il1,5

415

10100

10100

10190

10190

10100

10100

10100

19. 99

39.98

629t 14E935 257 C*lcID' 9 RDtaliE

Eilling
1 2311-15933 Ll/oL/23 Bott Docr.
2 2311-15933 lL/Or/23 t@r.
3 2311-16933 11/01/23 gnd Rewrl

tot.I for v.ndo.

32,LL
5.49
5.31

42.?t

6288 1a88as 8 lNALtalC ! IlEOra rORrES, rLc
Rooti!. t..tinE

1 2307651 10/31123 Roqtin. l..ting

6284 laEEoS 2a0 COtaSOLtDAtED Er,ECrRrCt

x.t.r Ltar ?ol!r
1 aa38...10289 09/27/23 a*.t trt.. toEr

54.00
108.00

10

10

10

62t7 -993268 29 Crtt Ot Dotfl.lt J.! - ntER

t 2O23.LL 11/2El23 Nov@!
2 2023.1L Lll2a/23 310 N x.in stlEt

totd for v.n lor

430.00
49.00

47t.00

2

43400 550

tot.l fo! v.trdo!:

6312 1a90as E ANEYTTC ! lrloi,ltoitEs, rNc

Routln. t .ting
1 23OAa2A l1l29l23 Routln. t..ting

1ot.1 fo! V.ndor:

54 00



12/17/23
11: 55:45

crrr or ootttottt
cl.b D.t.tlr by Po.t.d D.t.

lor clril tt6 11/15/23 to l2/U,/23

P.gr: 2 ol ?

E t orl ID: AP1Oo\,

. . Ow! .Fnt .xp.nditu!.

lin a

v.ncior l/r.r/
hvoic. l/Irv D.t./D..c.iPtion PO I rud OEg A.ct Obj.ct Proj recout

6313 1a905S 2{0 CONSOLTDATED EtEClArCl,,
Sbop Light.

I aa3E-1030t 11/2sl23 x.int.Do shoP !.i.ghtt
rot.! fo! v.[dor:

6300 1a89aS 326 CORE . ra rN

xrPts. crtd.y t !-c.bl.
1 1880973 11/07123 NEPl(,l.l tuhu1 4..

631a 1a906S 326 COB! a r.^lrr

1 ta301E1 t1l30/23 Lt.r rnt.ur.
totrl !o. v.!rdor:

6301 114955 202 qrlc BUSrNISS

1 035a01 12101/23 t.1.Fhon.
2 035a01 12101/23 t.l,.Phon.
3 035401 12101/23 t.l.pho..

a 1100

a1100

il1100

431

431

a3?

10100

10100

10100

lla 60

114.60
159.92

2,415.54

2, t15.54

305.80

2 10 a3olo 132

51 a1100 621

51 a3a00 t33

51 a1100 520

51 11100 520

r 0100

10100

10100

10100

10100

305.80
2.721.14

6285 1'8815 36 DIG LINE, INC

t 0072?60-IN 10/31/23 8..
xonthly COl.InAcl FEE

83. t3

5a.56
25 -lA

4 .19
83.93

19 50

19.50

10

51

32

51

10

6315 1490?3 3a Dr6 Lr E, ttlc.

1 0072986-IN lL/3O/23 t..
Iortbly CONIFICT fll

3-to

3.90

23.40

37,5EE.00

tot.l tor V.n&! :

tot.l lor vendor:

62tt 1a885S 999t99 DrrCA I.IICE OF rqE ROC(rES

Fx2O 150/80 / SaS v.c l!.iI.!
I r-OL223 L!/03/23 ttt2o 150/aO s43 v.c lr.il.i
2 EOl223 Ll/O3/23 r*lo 150/80 SaS V.c I!.ilc!

tot.l fo! vo&t:

2?, 588.00
10, 000.00

3?,584 O0

a 3400

4 3010

a33

t30
10100

10100



L2/1r/23
11 : 55: a5 cltn D.t.il. by Port.d D.t.

ror cl.1r ftl! aa/t5/23 to L2/!l/23

P.gr: 3 ol 7

R.port ID: tPloov

. ct(! .Fnt .rFtrditu!.

v.n ior l/l.[/
Inrcic. l/hv D.t./D..cliPtion Po I Fu.d or9 tccr ($j.ct Pro j r.c@t

6303 148963 272 DtrXE DrVlnSrFrED Lrc
lbnthly r.t.r 3ytt6 otr!.tro l !t ryic.t

1 l8a3 l2/ot/23 l.t.r syrta SG i,c..
Eonthly COrlRrct rEE

tot.I lor V.ndo.

3r5.00

375_00

375.00

10.505315 1at089 a5 ED sr rrB a gQfS

shopt.nr E.nt.I-15502t
I 99L1253 L1/3o/23 't.tt a.ntrr-shot,

tolrl toE v.ndor:
10.60

10 50

51 41100 350

10 44300 il16

5l 11100 437

51 a1100 t31

15 a1100 922

51 a3400 433

10100

10100

10190

r0190

10100

10100

5293 -t932ae 305 EXrELnlG ELI!IE!a!S, rrc

1 D180i25 11/10/23 B!o.d E td E!tq, xout.

6311 -99323E 306 ENrBlrraG ELEGrlS, rXC

1 D1E1026 L2/1O/23 Bto.4 6.ncl r'6P lrou..
lot.I lor V.ndor

62E6 1aE62g 2?? rriELoils r SrrCE fl tLEircr
ilr.vorl. Di.plry July lth 2024

L 2LA05 LO/IA/23 FY2a Lt lr.!d rir.rolkt
tot.l for vcndor:

6211 1{8a7S 58 EONEI OrPPliS

v.ult xorth.nd to6 - P.y.tt. strot
1 66043 11/15/23 vrult

34.00

3a.00

!a_oo

3t.00
6E.00

9,500.00

t,500.00
9,500.00

at5.00

t95.00
495.00

1,000.92

Tot.l for vendo!

6292 1a8883

1 2205677988

2 2205617944

3 2205511944

1 2201034223

11/11/23 aiLry E!11 / x.int.Bc.
|i,/L7/21 CiLry {.11 / r.intc'&c.
11/17/23 city a.fl / x.intc!r&c.
11/17123 CEuity c.nt.!

10

51

52

10

65 lDlllo POtaER

92.26

12.54
7.09

61.55

41100

41100

a1100

41100

{15
al5
,116

{16

10100

10100

10100

10100



12/t|/23
11:55: 45

CI?Y OI. DOXNEIIY

cl.ii D.tails by Poit.d D.t.
For cl.ic ,x6 t1/15/23 to 12/11/23

ctr. rtrnt .rP.nditur.

v.ndor l/N.m/
Inwoicc l/hw Dat./D.!crit,tion Po I Eud or9 lcct obj.ct l.oj

5

6

8

t
10

11

220!529105
2206076s60

2200223291

220L91001A

2206224211

2207365146

2201t93590

rr/22/23
n/11/23
rr /11/23
11/17 /23
lL /11/23
11/11/23
a1, /2L/23

xio3t / ti.!t rr.!

llin sttrt Lightt

{ 3010

a1100

41100

43010

43010

t1100
{4100

416

416

416

t15
415

416

451

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

t.5{
362 _ 2a

5.21
131.78

29 .50
235_01

5. 15

1,000.92

10

51

51

10

10

51

10

51

10

15

1o

529a 1.a889S 95 JERRY'g lollt PARTS

Billing
1 515-366528 lL,/02/23 cqrpLt
2 516-368651 11/15/23 artifq../vi.F. !!uid
3 5116-369?11 lL/22/23 t.iL liEht !,.8

1a3.99
l3_53
1.?8

189.30

{3010
43010
/t3010

434

434

a3a

Tot.I foi v.ndor

Tot.l for vendor

189 30

1,140.71

1,11L.20

1,3,199.23

10

10

1o

6287 1{8835 155 IIXESAORE DTSPOSAJ.

1 2023.10 lO/25/23 Tt..h coll.ction
2 26a6657a92 11/01/23 DDc lr.rh
3 2616669152 11,/01/23 Ovcr.g€

1, 638.00

133 .20

9.5t

51

10

10

{1100
/t4300

{4300

41{

4l{
41rl

10100

10100

10100

t1100
44300

rl la
4t4

10100

10100

41100

41100

922

340

10100

10100

5317 119095 155 TI(ESSORE DTSPOSE

1 2023.11 ll/2a/23 |txrs}l cou.ction
2 2619549492 12/Ol/23 oDc ltt..h

totll fo! v.ndor

1,638.00
133.20

3, 551.9a

6318 1a910S 999999 rAND CONSUI ttI{TS, tNC

coqr.h.nriv. PI.n
Ei:.cl ur./stor.g. F.cility o.dinarce

1

2

2O23-13a r2/LL/23 Codqrteh.nt i* PIU
2023-131 l2/ll/23 Mired Ur./Stor.ge F.cility O

Total foE vendoi

9,419 _ 23

3,920 . OO

73,799.23

10100

10100

10100



12111/23

1l : 55: a5

CITY OF DOI'I.IEI.LI

c1.i! D.trtl. by Po.t.<l D.t.
ror cr..is t.6 ll/L5/21 ro t2/1L/23

5of7

v.ndor l/x&/
Invoic. l/Inv D.t./D.tc.iption Po I Arnd o!9 acct obj.ct PEj lccout

6290 -993218 82 taNG r.rrY FAnX SERWICE

orth End Ptrk E.nc.
1 2023.N@ 1,r/11/23 T Po.r..

79 92

8, 9?5.00

2,692 _42

915.84

975 .8il

85.00

19.92
19 .92

10 a{1oo 452

l0 {4100 1s2

52 41100 541

15 a1100 922

15 a1100 922

13t00
t3a00

a3a

43a

10100

10100

10190

10100

10100

10100

10100

6293 148905 65 r.AY ErnDrlit
BiIIing

1 88181 11/1rl23 r Po.r DtiE!

36.99

35. tt
36. t9

5?.50

Tot.I fo! v.ndoi

tot.I lor v.ndor

lotrl for v.ndo.:

529A -99325E 216 tatCROSOgr

1 lO100QlN3l 12l0al23 r.il s.ric.
2 EOroOo1Gx 12/01/23 ottic. 165

37.50
!0.00

67.50

10

10

41100

l1!00
620

520

101t0
10190

530a 1t8t7s 151 
'toRtt 

tlrE t ctallroLt. IEIER 6

cont..cl s.ra! !r.-ic.
I 95-10-00 12101/23 contr.ct s.riot

Iot.l for v.ndor

6295 1t891S 115 ROCrY roulfllrL SlGlrS

gnd iost. Sign!
a 25176 lL/22/23 Snd Ibut. siga!

1,56?.59
1,,725 .23

2.692 .82

8,976.00
E,975.00

51

51

5319 1tt11s 115 ROC(Y tbUllTAIlI Slqls
Lo Ovcfright PlrLing

1 23525 \ll3o/23 No oEhight P.ltins signt
tot.l for v.ndor

a5.00
1,060.64

. owr tFnt.rFn4ilu..

6305 1a696S 9tt999 POrarR SYSrDas rESr, rDltrO

canarrto! l..int.lruca
1 sI23520OaE a1l30/23 xe aOREoz! C.m!.tor
2 sI23620OaE \Ll3O/23 kc 6otlorl G.n ..tor

1ot.! for v.ndor:



L2/Lt/23
11:55:15

crtt ot toiaxEl,LY

cl.ir D.t.il. by Po.t.d D.t.
ro! clrirr lt6 l1-/ts/21 .o ,,2/ll/23

P.g.: 6 o! 7

n tElt ID: lPloOV

OE! .p.nt .rFnditur.

v.ndor l/tra/
h6ic. l/Ine D.t./D..ctlption Po I rand Or9 lcct Ob j.ct lro j 

^.c@t

6320 149125 199 SEnED-rt/StlRrCrClt, nlc
.h..<lding..ri{

1 8005387?27 ll/25/23 .t,r.<tariq
2 8005387?2', ll/25/23 ,\t.<ldriq
3 800538772? lL/25/23 .ht.@iiq

a1100

t1100
a 1100

505

505

605

10100

10100

10100

tot.l to! v..do!:

Tot.I fo! v.ndor:

1'I6 rB

95.41
ta.oa
?.33

145.7E

it00.86

58.39
160.12
55.04

120.31

-3.00
aoo.85

95 a0

52.O\
24.52
t.71

t5.40

230 .11

219 26

10

51

52

10

10

10

10

10

to
51

52

rot.l lor v.ndot:

1tE99S 120 SrNClArt raEEt IRICX (ltrrNXER)6306

Iu.l
1

2

3

a

5

rL/22/23
tt/L3/23
tL/21,/23
1,r/2\ /23
t!/30/23

f150
Dodg.350

630' 1l90os 150 sPltE 168r

Int.rn t s.ric..
1 112aa55a7 12101,/23 int.ar.t
2 1.L2a16311 t2l01/23 int.rn t
3 1121155a7 l2/o1/23 int.^.t

a3010

43010

{3010
43010

43010

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

481

aa1

142

aa2

aa1

a1100

a1100

a1100

43.,

il3?

411

10100

10100

10100

13,100

43t00

463

153

10100

10100

a1100

a 1lo0
41100

10100

10100

10100

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

11

t1
11

11

1t

530E 1a901S 237 US ALUE B@X

Bllling
1 v00203?? Ll/22/23 tx.... PI.t. c..L.t
2 tlv0020357 11/22123 Eo.. couPl.!

tot.I lor v.ndo!:

42.24
18?.8?

230.11

10

51

32

51

51

5296 1a892S 351 Xtiot attlNc J, Slt\/IClS
coPi., ta.irt.Mc.

1 5O?7a54 11/11/23 .oPiL.t Dintcn.c.
' 2 5o71a5a rt/11/23 copi.r uint.uc.

3 5O?7a5E 11/11/23 coP.iL.x uintedc.
rot.l fo! v.n&r:

142.52

65.74
10.96

21r.26

611

611

611



L2/Ll/23
11:55:45

crt! ot DotxELrY
clrj! D.tril. by Po.t.d D.t.

to! clrir cta 1l/Ls/23 to Lzl't1123

Prgt: ? of 7

R.Port ID: ll1001,

.. cr{r .P.nt .rF.ditur.

v.n<ior l/r.D/
Inwoic. l/hv D.t./D..ctrPtion Po I t\rnd org accl obj.ct lroi r.cost

53ot lato2s 209 toR6rsox r,Ar o?trcts PtlL 525.00

rcolcoe Plrn/El.ction c.nwr.

1 2023-xov l2/OL/23 r-g.L F'.. 525.00 10 
'1100 

32o 10100

lotrl. for v.ndo!: 525.00

I of cl..l,r, 38 tot.l: 9a,751.9a I of v.ndo!. 28

ror.l u.clronic cllir, 731.10

tot.Ixon-tl.cltonicCl.lr, 44033.5E
.. tlli. rporr tu, !,y ctrir porr.d D.t., rhich ir . .y.t- Fa.!.td fl.ld thrt .lr.y, .hd. th. drt. on rhich th. cld! r.t
.ctu.Uy po.t.d in th. ry.t.o- If . cl.b r.! c.nc.ttd lnd !.-po.t.d, th. Pott.d d.t. xiU tho, r. of th. d.t. it t r !.1rott.d rr



L2/11/23
11:55:3{

crl! oE DoidtrrLY

St.tont of E:Fndltur. - Budg.t w. . rcts.l R.Port
to! th. &couting P..iod: ll / 23

16fE
8100

10 CENEFT!

Account obj.ct YTD aPP.oP!iltion cmit

7,511 33

1,560.00
520.00
t39.07
15.91

133_11

1,015. ?9

36.33
2E5.50

52 .02

0.00
L2, 610 .66

6a,220.00
9,360. O0

3,120.00
16, 0a2 .00

432.00
?,5t9. O0

8, t?a . o0

530.00
539. O0

1,044.00
1,000.00

113,050.00

a,108 - 20

?60.00

260.00
t62.90

8.46
a16. ?8

593.15
2L .3t
0.00

25-O2

o.o0
5,915. A2

0.00
547.50

o.o0
0.00
o_00

0.00
0.00

173.81

0.00
o-00

90.57
0.00
0.00
0.00

76.91
0.00
o. oo

0_ 00

5.49
Lt2 .32

0.00
0.00
0.00

a1.a9
0.00

93.17
o_oo

o-00
l, 317. a 6

0.00
647_50

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2r9-00
0.00
0.00

232 .24
90.00

3,03?.13
t6.3a

212.54

0.00
0-00
0.00

2L1 ,6L
285.0a

166.75
16.20
0.00

107.t1
309.60

93.17
0. oo

0.00
5, ga2 .6a

r6,553.30 326.3?0 0o

6a,220 . O0

9,360. O0

3,120.00
15, oa2. oo

il32.00
?,5Er.00
E, 97a - O0

630.00
639.00

1.044.00
1,000.00

113,050.00

5, O?0. O0

28.500. O0

2,000.00
30.000.00
10.000.00
,5,000.00

250.00
5,200 - O0

8,500.00
1, E00. o0

1.850.00
1,000.00
6,075. OO

1,250.00
900.00

1, O0O.0O

2, 650. O0

450.00

2,500.00
a,lo0.00
5.000.00

500.00
5,000.00
2, OOO.00

7,500.00
a,000.00

25.00
500_00

2t3.320 . OO

326,370 00

56,104 .61
7, EOo. O0

2,600. o0

15, 102. 93

t15.09
6,855.29
1 ,954.2t

593.67

353.50
991.t8

1,000 _ 0o

100,379.3{

12t
17t
l,? t
6t

10r
11 I
6t

a5r
5t

11 I

41100 r.hini.t!.tlon
310 ludit a lcco6ti!9 SLPlc.t
320 rtton y/Lgrl rm.
321 Econcic E}.vrlqta.nt
330 contlrct - Pl.ring a zoning
340 Cont!.cl !.bo.
3ar P.r. thr Chrrg.,
aLa 9o1id rUt. coll.ctlon
415 El.ctrlc E c.r
431 city g.tl n p.ir I ta.int
135 c.U Phon x.yorlx.int. nc.
437 tcl.pbon., r.].ccuicttlonr
a56 sign.
510 hturec. - L.t.bj,Iit!,
520 Duer a 4...
530 Publiqtion.- NdtFFt
550 l..El. R.i.&urr@nt
551 rt.i^ing I Etlucrtion
5S2 ra.llr r tnt.rttitrent
505 officc 3upp1i.t
51t co!,icr rrint.lr[e
513 It - Coqut.r

615 Gr.nt r.itinE
620 Softr.r. - N.v
621 softr.r. Lint.n nc. Fet
?00 C.pit.I I'p!o@nt.
930 n concili,.tion Di.cr.plnci..
9r0 C.&t E Fn..

accout lot.l:

accout GlouP Tot.l

2l

6r

13r
9t

50r

30r

9t
6t
3t

1!r

5t

2l

It

e,294 .28 30?,816.70 6 r

a1000 cEtlltlI. covtRracNt
a1010 P.E.oM.1

110 o!!ic. r.9..
111 council rr9..
112 rlto! i.g.r
210 s..fth

220 9oci.1 !t 4!ity/hdic.!.
230 PZtSr
250 lrnelo!'rnt h.ur6c.
250 LolL.t Cq-nt.tion
290 D.trt.l

A.c@t lotrl:

5,0?0.00
28,500.00
2,000.00

30,000.00
10,000.00
75,000.00

250.00
5,200. o0

E,500.00
1,800.00
1,850.00
1, OOO.00

6,075.00
1,250 - O0

900.00
1, O0O - O0

2,550. O0

450.00
2,500.00
t,800. o0

5,000.00
500 -00

5,000-00
2,000.00
7,500, O0

a,000. o0

25 00

soo.o0
213,320 . OO

5,070. o0

21,952.50
2,000.00

30, 000. o0

10, 000. o0

?5,000.00
250.00

a, 901. o0

8,500. o0

1,800.00
1,6t1 .12

910.00

3,037. E7

1,203.56
521 . a5

1,000.00
2, 6s0.00

a50.00

2,242 .39
,1,51a.96

4,831.25
a23. g0

5,000-00
|,492 .52
7,190.40
3, 905 - E3

25.00
500.00

201 .131 .36



L2/Lr/23
11:56:34

CIIIY O' DOINEI'Y

st.tont o! irp.ndilur. - Budg.t vr . lcturl l(.Isrt
ror th. &coutiDg P.riod: !1 / 23

2olA
B100

10 GENENAI

&cost obj.ct l!,p!op!i.tion c@it

0.00
0.00
0.00

500.00

5, 000.00
s,500.00

500. o0

5, O0O. O0

5, 500.00

500. o0

5, 000. o0

5, 500. o0

lccount GtouP lotrl
a!000 Public ro.lr
13000 Public xoatr

?00 c.pit.l l-rov-nt,
iccout tot.I

?,500.00
?,500.00

7,500.00
7,500. OO

lccount GrouP Tot.I

0.00

0.00
0.00

25,993.17

ooo

36, 694. 97

5,500.00

33 6, 795.00

63, 392. O0

t1 ,5A2.OO
9.044.00

180.00
6,625.00
8, OaO.0O

526.00
2,556. OO

435.00
a8,000.00
3,500.00
a,250.00

35, O0O _ OO

2,750. O0

12,500 - 00

10,000.00
3,000.00
a,o0o.0o
1., 750.00
9, 

'50.O0750.00
15,000.00
3,250.00
a,?50.00
a,250.00

100.00
175-00

1,500 - 00

20,000.00
s00.00

15,000.00
329,295 .OO

5, 500.0o

63, 392.00

3?,642.00
9, 084 .00

180.00
6,625.00
8, Oto.00

526.00
2, 556.00

a35.00
n8,000.00
3,500.00
a,250.00

35, 000 - 00

2, 750.00

12,500.00
10,000.00

3, 000. o0

{,000.00
1, 750.00

9, 750 - 00

?50.00

16,000.00
3,250.00
a, ?50.00
a,250.00

100-00
1t5.O0

1,500.00
20,000.00

500.00
1s,000.00

329,2t5.00

a9,523 .6'
36,242.52

6, 
'?0.3alt5.11

5, t53.93
6.430.65

473.73
1,93?.50

316.68

a8,000. o0

3, L6a .31

a,235 . 02

2a,88r.a6
2, 750.00

7,605.22
10,000. o0

!,000.0o
a,000.00
1,750 - 00

9,648.55
.,50.00

16, 000. o0

2, r93.16
{,750. O0

t,250. o0

t00.oo
1?5.00

1,500.00
20,000.00

500. oo

15,000. O0

292,396.03

a3010 Ro.dr ud st!..tt
115 Rordr a lttrxt h9..
118 snd t-v.l 8.9!t
210 E rlth

220 sei.l s.@!ityl!61crr.
230 PERSI

250 qnqlor-nt Intu.ac.
260 lort... caqr.a..tion
2r0 D.rtrl
3a0 Contr.ct I,.bo.
al6 El.cttic a Gr.
a29 SnoY n@w..l ta.int.n nc.
a30 lo.d a str-t llllnt.nec.
a32 BuildinE i.tri.! I hint.nuo
a3a Equip. x.intr.iru..
435 lquiF.nt L.t. P.yrrnt
a5l st...t Sc.P.
455 sid.v.ll, curb. 6qtt.t
456 3i9n.
a60 Srll l@lr, EquiF.n
a61 Shop xlrc Stq4>li..
170 Du.t lb.tcnt
181 E!.I 6.t
a82 Dic..l - iint.r
a83 Dia..t - Sl4!
520 Duc. . Fo.
530 Public.tionr- x.Yrp.p.r
553 clothinE n irbor.@nt
700 c.pit.l hpio@nt.
900 Elblic s.fct!,
970 cr.nt ErFn..

Lcount totrl:

8,827. a8

1,132.0t
9?5.8E

17.81
761.93

1.033.31
2E.03
0.00

5t.82
0.00

156.E2

la.98
10,110.51

0.00

2,511 .20
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

36.99
0-oo
0.00

255.8a
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o_00

o.00
0.00
0_00

25,993.11

0.00
0.00

13,868.31
1,t39.4E
2, 11!.65

!3.89
L.L1l.O7
1,609.35

52.21
618.50
1lt.32

0.00

335.63
14.98

10,110.54
0.00

a,s9a.78
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.oo

61.35
0.00
0.00

235.41
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
36,5r8.9'

7.500. oo

7, 500.00

22t
at

23r
1' t
lat
20t
10t
2tr
21 |

10t

29t

39r

1t

8t

11 I

300,096 03 11 r

YtD

a2oo0 I,lblic s.f.ty
12000 hrblic grt.ty

456 Sigr.
900 PuDlic S.f.ty

lccout Iotrl:

o.00
0.00
0.00

5,500. oo r

335, ?95. O0



12/17/23
11:56:34

CIfl OF DOIINI'.IY
gtrt-nt ot E.Fnditur. - Bu<!t t v. latu.l R.Po.t

aor th. accoqtinE P.!iod: lL / 23

3o!E
BloO

10 GENEnII

accout Obj.ct Yt!
orl.gin l lv.il&I. t

lppropri.tlotr Ceit

aa000 o!a!i
aa1o0 P.rt. sd E cr..tio.

11, Prtt a R.c ri.g.t
llt firpo.t x.irt L.go.
210 B.rlth
211 vi.ion
220 Socid S€curity/Ldic.n
230 PEtSr
250 un eloyr.nt In.u.ua
260 xorL.rt c.q-!r.tio!
290 o.nt.t
a3E City l..L I'P.olcntt
a50 R.cqst cdlt l..int.lree
a51 c.+9road/Bo.tdodk
452 City P.rk ta.int.Drnc.
a53 R..t lr.!/xiotL ratint.n.nc.
a55 9i9tt
| 60 sr.II lool. , l4uipn
?00 c.pit.], Iryro@nt.
900 r,lblic srf.ty
925 

^it5at 
t,lint.n.nc.

&co6t lot.l:

10r
21 r
11 I

16t
10*
6t

21 *
10r
1t

2l

5t

1,511.26
5t1.72
211.30

3.66
162.55

1E1.70

3 .92
0.00

11. EE

0.00
0.00

14.66
116.91

0.00
0.00

20 .91

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,916.71

2, 389.05
L,2L3 .21

405.32
5.5a

273 39

2A\ .25
10.88

235.00
22 .53
45.73
0.00

8!.02
116.91

0.00
0.00

20 .91

0.00
0.00
0.00

3, LO1 .92

23,215.00
5, ?34. O0

3, 965.00
96.00

1, a96.00

2, 869.00
183.00
976.00
232.O0

5, O0O. O0

15,000. O0

3,750.00
1,250. O0

500.00
500.00

16,250.00
10,000.00
2,000.00
3,500. oo

96,122.OO

23,21s.00
5, r38.00
3, 555.00

96.00

1, at5.00
2, 869.00

163.00
9?8.00
212 . OO

5,000.00
t5,o00.00

3, ?50. OO

1,250.00
500.00

500.00

16,250.00
10,000.00
2.000.00
3,500.00

,6,122 .OO

20,425_94
t,524.79
3,156.66

E9.46
I,22O. a\
2.581 .14

L12.t2
7a3.00

209.3.,
a.9sa.27

15,000. o0

3. 666.18
1, 133 - 0'

500_00

500.00

16,229.03
10, 000.00
2,000.00
3, !00.00

t1,014.08

14300 D.p.t
ala Soli,cl L.rt. Coll.ction
,115 l.t.r &d s.v.r
a16 !I.cl!ic . G..
a32 BuUd.inE R.Fir. a !a.int.n nc.
700 c.pi,t.I I'p!o!uDt.
,50 solid rart. T.u.f.! sit. tu

lccost 1ot.1:

!42.71
479.00

0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00

62L.74

t12.74
179.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

621.71

2,000.00
5,700.00
1,250. OO

7, 500.00

50,000.00
500.00

56, t50.00

2,000.00
5, ?00.00

1,250. O0

?,500.00
50, 000.00

500.00
65.950.00

1,931 .26
5,22t . OO

1.250.00
7.500. O0

50,000.00
500.00

66,324.26

at

1t

Accost Cloup tot.l
Eurd tot.l

3,538. {5
31 ,426 _ta

5,129.65
60, t81 93

L51,O72.OO

E31,737.00

163,0?2.00
831, ?37. O0

157, 3a2 . 3{
770,755.0?



L2/ ta/23
!1:56:34

crfr oF Doroall.I.t

st.t@t ot lrFn4itur. - Bldg.t v. . lctuL r.Port
ror th. &counting P.riod: LL / 23

P.9.: a ol a

a.I-Et ID: 8100

a.cost objcct vaD lpp.opri.tion cdit

41000 @m ! @vtRloaE(!
a11OO r.hihirt..tioD

922 l,ocrl Option Iu lrFn..
tccoEt tot.l:

Lt,123.44
11, ?25 .84

Ll,723.94
Lt.725.91

Accout Closp lotrl:
fund lot.l:

LL,125.44
LI,125 At

t!,125.84
11,125. g4

350, 000.00
350,000.00

350,000.00
350,000.00

350,000.00
350,000.00

350,000.00
350,000.00

334,21a . t6
33E, 2ra.15

3t
3t

33A,214.16
33a, 274 . 16

3t
3t



1,2/1r/21
11:56:3,1

CI'Y OT DOiN'iI.LI

St.totrt of lrFncritu!. - audg.t w. . actul R.tFrt
aor th. &courtinq P..iod: lL / 23

5olE
8100

51 I'ATER

accout obj.ct ItD
o.igir.1 av.il.bl. t

qrpropri.tion c@it

a1000 cExEBlr GovrR ixltr'a
alOtO P...oD.l

110 offic. rr9.!
111 Coucil L.gtt
112 Lryoa ta.gl,
115 Lt.r 6 S.Y.r L9E3
210 s..1th
211 virion
220 soci.l s.cDrity/Ldicrr.
230 PtRSr
250 u!.+loyrnt In$.uc.
260 LoEl.r, c.q.nt.ti.o.
290 D.DI.I

&cout tot.l

3. 466 .12
?20.00

240.00
6,161,2a
1, 115. 65

18.99
855.8?
9a6.62
39.8a

a02.00
61.83

1a, 568.37

26, 1,73 .54
3, 500. o0

1,200. o0

35. a62.75

10, a?0.35
293 _ 0r

5, 0?7 .13
a, 241_ 36

461.16
1,250.00

5t2.\1
92, t61 .61

12t
17t
17 I
16r
l0t
5t

1ar
11 r
8l

2at
ET

1at

0.00
0.oo

0.00
0.00
0- 00

375 _ 00

1,63E.00
t,2t1 .40

0- 00

0.00
175.21

0.00
1,401.75

1t. 50

0.00
0.00
0.00
0. oo

0. oo

131.56

51 .20
0_ 00

0_00

142. Et
0.00

3,1r2.91

t9,861 2S

29,5a0 00

1,320.OO

1,{40.00
42,224 00

11, 5E6.00

312.00
5, 933.00
9,258.00

501.00
1,652.00

75a .00
107, 630.00

2,340 00

',,500.00
6,500-00
6,750.00

20,000.00
6, 500.00
5,000. o0

2a0.00
1,250.00

500-00
2,804 .00

950.00
400.00

1,000.00
1,500.00

25.00
?50.00

1,000 00

a50.00

15, 000.00
1,500.00
5,560. O0

21,931.00
111,510.00

219,200. OO

29,640 00

a,320.00
1,4{0 00

12,221.O0

11, 5E6. O0

312.00

5, r33 00

9,264. O0

501.00
1,652.00

75a O0

107,530.00

2, 340.00
7, 500.00

5,500. o0

5, 750. O0

20, 000. o0

0,500. o0

5,000.00
240.00

1,250. O0

600.00
2, 80t. o0

950.00
400.00

1,000.00
1,500.00

25.00
?50.00

1,000. o0

t50.00
15,000.00
1,500.00
s, 590.00

21,931.00
111,5?0.00

219,200 00

2, 340.00
?, 500.00

5,500.00
5,375.00

1E, 352.00
1,252 _20

5, 000 - oo

240-00
1,07{ .7t

500.00
1, aoz.25

930.50
a00.00

1, 000. o0

1,500 - 00

25 .0O

750.00
86a. aa

388.80

15, 000. o0

l, 500.00

5, 437 - 11

21, 
'31_ 

00

106,37?.09

l11OO r.Linitt!.tion
310 ludit a a.c6ting S.rvic..
320 rttotuy/!.g.r ra.
351 ra.int.n&4 contlrct'o!
360 x.t.r Op.r.tor
ala golict L.tt. Coll.clion
a16 tl.cl!i. r O..
435 Equipnt t ... P.tDnt
a36 C.II Phom X.Yorlx.int.n.nc.
rt3, Tcl.phon., t.l.c(micttio.l
181 au.l c.r
510 Inrurec. - L.l.bility
520 DEt a !...
530 Public.tion.- N.trFFr
550 lnEl R.lribur.@nt
551 t!.ininE a Educ.tion
590 Lt. !..
505 offio sq'Pli.t
511 copi.! x.lnt.nuc.

615 Grut iliting
520 softY.rc - r.r
621 SoftY.!. L.i^t.nsc. aa.
810 Boact P.tdnt.

a.count tot.I:

6t
8r

15r

1at

50r
2r

13t
1tt

3t

5t

Accout 6touP tot.l
a2000 Public s.f.ty
a2000 Public s.f.ty

900 Prblic S.f.ty
Account tot.l

ro,251 .64 199,338.12 9 r

0.00
0.00

125 00

125.00

125.00
125.00

125 - 00

125.00

account GrouP Totrl 000 0.00 125 00 125 0o 125.00

2. O]a .21

160.00

120 . O0

1. t5t 11

aa5. a5

8.15
a56.a2
518.7a

17.72
0.00

25.03
1 ,131 .52

0_00

0.00
0.00

375.O0

1,63E.00
645.04

0.00
o.o0

75. E0

0. o0

0.00
19_50

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

55.7E
0_00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2, A20 .12



12/LA/23
11:56:3{

ct?l' of DoNxELrt

9t.tont ot lrr,.n(utur. - Budq.t v. . r.turl R.Port
ao! th. &coMting P..io<l: Ll / 23

6otg
81,00

51 I.ATER

a.cost obj.ct rlD
Aw.i1.LI. t

lppropri.tion c@it

a3000 Pultic Lo!t,
a3a0o Lt.! Syrt-

a33 8.p.irt a llliint to Lt.!
a3a Equip. la.irt.in nc.
a 62 ch-ic.l.
a63 !b.lt t@!t .nd .rrFpli.. lor

700 ctpit.l trylovont.
710 ht.. F.guitfut Pu.ch...cl

lccout lot.l:

t5.000. oo

6, 500.00
7,500.00
5,250.00
3,250.00

25,000.00
5,500.00

139,000.00

as,00o.0o
6, s00.00
7,500.00
5,250. O0

3,250. O0

25,000. o0

5.500.00
13t,000.00

36,saa.62
6,500.o0
7,500. oo

3,228 . 02

3, 1r6.00
25,000.00
6,500.00

110, i68.6a

33t

2t

21 r

24, t2a .32
0.00
0.00

21.9E
sa_00

0.00
0.00

2a,20a.30

24,20t 30

20, a55.38
0.00
0.00

21.98
5a.00

0_00

0.00
28,531.36

2E, 531.36 139,000.00 139,000. o0 110, a68. 5a 21 taccoqt clouP tot.I
a9000

lt9t9 Dcp..ci.tion lalxnt.
t10 D.t,r.ci.tion

lccoat tot.l
0.00
0.00

0.00
0. o0

100, 500.0o
100, s00. oo

lccout cloup Totrl
Fu.d tot.I

0.00
3E, a61 .91

0.00
aa,392.64

100,500.00
458,82s.00

100, 500. o0

100,500.00
100, 500.00
100,500.00

100,500.00
t58,825.00

100,500.00
a10, 432.35 11 t



12/11/23
11:55:3il

crrY oF Doxt{tl,,Y

9t.rGt of ltFnditur - Budgrt v. . letul lt Port
ror th. lccoutlug P.rlod: LL / 23

7o!A
Bloo

52 SE ER

&cost Obj.ct l"lD
avril.bl. t

r*ProPri.tioa c4it

a1000 Glllla.lr covEnro@fl

11010 P.E.ot![1
110 offic. r.9..
111 Coucil L.!Et
112 x.yot Lgtt
1,15 L.t.r a S.-. L.grt
210 E .ltb
211 vi.ion
220 s@i!f s.curi.t!'/!Ldicr!.
230 Ptnsr
250 Uiq,lotdrt htutuo
260 rort.lt cq.n..tion
290 rr.nt.l,

&count tot.I

12t
1rl
17 t
21 t

3t
at
5t
5t

11 t

338.36

50.00
20.00
78.51

t0.39
0.12

38.00
5a.31
1.80
0.00
2 .25

53t.34

0. oo

0.00
0.oo
1.O9

0.00
6- 96

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8,975. O0

0.00
10.96
o.00
0.00
0.00
0-00

9,001.01

9,535 35

576.75
120.00

{0.00
193.39

91.30
1.67

71.14
99.55
3a3
0.00
5 .20

1,205.53

0.00
0.00
0. oo

L2 .24
0.00

1?.8t
0.00

233.52
0.00
0.00

6,976.00
o.00

21 .92
30.60
0.00

23.81

0.00
9,316.07

10, 521 .60

t,9a0.00
720 .OO

210.00

,21 . OO

553.00
60.00

921_OO

1,?85.00
59.00

132.00
1a5.00

10,596. O0

390.00
10,000. o0

?50.00
250.00

3,000.00
200.00

50_00

{68.00
30.00
50.00

115,500.00
100_00

150.00
150.00

100.00
1,050.00
2,200.oo

13{,r38_00

4,940.00
720.00
240.00

921 . OO

653.00
50.00

92?.00
1, 785.00

5r.00
132.00
,,a5.00

10,596.00

390.00
10.OO0.O0

?50.00
250.00

3,000.00
200.00

50.00

a68.00
30 o0

50.00
115, 500.00

100. oo

150-00
150.00

100.00
1,050. O0

2,2OO . OO

134, a38.00

14 5, 03 5 .00

a,363.25
500. o0

200.00
733. 51

556.'10
58.33

855. E6

1, 6E5.35
55.57

132. O0

139.40
9.392. t1

390.00
10,000.00

750. OO

231,12
3,000. o0

182. 16

50.00
234 .38

30.00
s0.00

105.52iI . 00

100. 00

12a.08
119 - ,aO

100.00
1.,025.1t
2,2OO . OO

125,12t.97

41100 r&ini.rtlrt ion
310 

^u.tit 
a accNnting !t ic..

320 lttolmy/L.g.I a...
310 contr.ct r-bo!
416 El.ctric 6 c..
435 EquiF.nt t r.. P.lDnt
437 t I.phon., Ll.c6sic.tiotr.
al1 rtr.I c..
510 hr!r.nc. - li.Dility
520 De. a a..t
530 Pulrliatiolr- N.Y.IIF!
5a1 taonthly !t rLc. rEr@nt-[LSD
605 ollic. sq!,pll..
511 Cot j,.r Lrint.n&c.

620 softv.!. - N.,
521 softYAr. L.lnt.nu4 Ee..
410 Bord P.yunt.

L.6unt Iotrl:

5t

9t

50t

8t

15r
20r

2i

accout 6rouP Iot.I
a9000

41999 Dcprci.tion ErIu..
t10 D.prci.tion

a.count tot.I

145,035. O0 13{,51{.40 7 r

0.00
0.00

000
000

3a,000-00
!4,000_00

34,000.00
34,000.00

Lcost Cloop lot.l
I\rlrd rotrl

0.00
9,535.35

0-oo
10,521.50

34,000.00
179,036. O0

34, 000. o0

179,035.00

3a,000.00
3a.000.00

34,000.00
168, s1a .40 6t



12 / 1,r /23
11: 56: 3a

clfr ol Doirl.El.lr
st.t-nt o! !t Frdltu- - Budg.t Y. . &tul RqDat

ro! th. rccoqting P.!iod: tl / 23

P.qt: E of 6

r.Port ID: 9100

65 PARXS/TECREITION - OES

&co6t ob j.ct rt!
O.igi l culr.nt av.i1.bl. t

rpprot,lt.tion lltt,ropli.tio! C-it

41000 GEERTL GovfRllt@rl
a1100 r.binirtr.tion

3a1 l..r thru Charg..
lccoat lot.l

Accost Gloup Tot.I
asd totrl

0.00
o.00

0.00
0.00

5,000.00
5,000.00

5,000.00
5,000.00

o.o0
0.00

000
0.00

5, 000 - o0

5,000.00
5, 000. o0

5, 000.00

5,000. o0

5.000. oo

5, OO0 00

5,000.00

9?,5a9 57

0.00

137,622 -Ol 1,E2a,598-00 1,!21,598.00 L,592,915.99 7 i



a2/ta/23
11:57:2a

coaaP

aoL
J001

JO02

JOO3

.roo6

.roo9

iro15

r-c
nlC

CITY O' DOXXEI,LY

P.ylorl sl[lEry ro! r.y!oll. txa Lt/3o/2t to ,'2/La/23

tot.l for P.yloII Ch.ctt

1o!2
P13o

HOUAS

HOUNS

Itouns

souns
soirts
aouts
HOUi's

sot Rs

aognlt

aouis
sot iS
EOUT'S

(c(q, ric ac@l,.t.d)
(cry ti-r ut.d)
(Eolid.y ray)
{ROID6 StRtEr )

(PARX3)

(xrrER oPERrtoR)

(staoi nErovtr)
OIRPORT)
( sEoP/o!!rcE )

(x.rot . city council)

(vrc.tion rir or.d)

5.50
3.00

4t.00
175-00

E-00

51.50
40.50
56.00
20.00

400.00
151.00

3.00

16,51r.EE
!2,23O .11

0.00
1,080.10

0.00
803.00
239.51
944.66
150_00

a5.72
1,O2t.12

0.00
0.00

173.61
2,969.42
1,000 _ 00

2,121.25
342.55

5,023.93
15,377.50
15,517.88
1,,1,078.40

15,517.6E
11,917.6E
16,51?_88

81.00
1,30?. aa

a,a8a-12
2a5 _92

1,58a.1?
1,121.31
1,447.15

5?8.75
1,600.00
3, 995.00

12.OO

61099 Ptt
IIEI PAI
DEX,IAI, II'S
IIT
BEII,TB II'S
rDlao 3rr
TEDICIRE

?f,nsr
PEASI CBOICE 

'OPEBsI.]
socltr, gEcuRrt!

lrrlD,@t . INSUR.

vrSrota
cDg

rD rrtst B Lt
.r? toncaN cB SE

stt :LrLG lllvrrlc
rr@ooa
ss B tti
FII/SIT BTSE

I'EDICIII BASE

PERS BASE

soc slc BLSE

Utf AASI

rc .ASE

0.00
0.00

60.00
0.00

1, 068.00

0.00
239.51

1,57!.9E
o_ 00

?6.14
L, O24 .12

t3.11
19.50

0.00
0.00
0.00
o-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00

tot.I P.yrou ErFn.c (clort P.y + rPloF! contribqtion.)
a,104.36

20 , 522 .21

P.yroll Ch.ct. Pr.w. Out.
P.yrol! Ch.ct. Ittu.d
P.yrolt Ch.ct. r.(bcd
P.yroll Ch.cL. Out.t.nding
El.ctlonic ch.ct.

12.2as .oo

l!, a2?. oo

92, 295. OO

s3.42?.0o
s2o,263 .24



a2 /Ll/23
ll:51:21

CIII OE DOI'NII,I,I

t.yloll slDllr roE Prytol.l. lte 1l/30/23 to 1'2/ra/21
P.q.: 2 ot 2

R.tFrt tD: P130

c.ffi.d Pod.ld
r.@ P..viou. laonth

Di!t...nc. Li..b^ccout
D.duqt-ionr Lcr.d

soclrl s.drlttt

rIt
rDl80 srt
PI&3I
Dttat r. rNa
gLN.tE It's
I.lsrola
Prnst CAOIcl ,40

prEltr-3

20aa.24
419.02
a3.11

0.00
10E0.10

403.00
251E.54

60.00
1051.00

19.50
150.00
r2t _ s6

15?2.65
1132.00
2518. 6l

120.00
2136.00

39.00
150.00
121.86

2L102

21102

21113

21r00
2t70t
2t703
2t101
2L706
21705

21705

21?Oa

2t104

2038.90
a?6.6t
La2.15

2915 a4

695. E8

1111 56

259 .95

1E5.85

1080 10

a03.00

567.55
a?4 00

60.00
r068.o0

1t.50

8391 a7 5689 09 1.1t51.51

rr.r c!!ri.<l rorar.t collen only co!!.cL i! r.PorE tu for curnnt Fliod.

2 619 05



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-50

MeetingDate 1211812023

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
Departmenl Approvals Originator

Supporler

Mayor / Council

Clerk-/Treasurcr

Public Works

North Fork Payette River Watershed Coalttion
Durena Farr

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: nla
F U,\DI,\G
SOURCE:

TIMEI,INE:

NFPRWC Donnelly Kickoff, January I 1,2024 4pm-6pm
Converstation surrounding water quality and a restoration plan for our North Fork Payette Watershed.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOM,ITENDED ACTION:

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
Initials

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-51

MeetingDate 1211812023

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Donnelly Elementary School
Educational Theatre of Idaho

Depqrtment Approvqls Initials Oiginator

Supporter
Mayor / Council
C le rk-/Trc usu rer

COST IMPACT: nla
T,U,VDI,VG
SOU RC E:
TI M EI,I,\ E:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

The Educational Theatre of Idaho would like to have the City of Donnelly manage the funding for this

project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Public Works



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-52

MeetingDate 1211812023

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
Deparlmenl Approvqls lnitiqls Origi,ruk,r

Supporler
Mayrrr / Council
Clcrk/Trcasurer
Puhlic Works

Donnelly Depot Center Rental Rates

SUBJECT:

n/aCOST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Review current rates and discuss 2024 rates.

RECOM,I4ENDED ACTION:

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Numher AB 23-53

MeetingDate 1211812023

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Resolution 2023-010
Ratification General Election Results

Department Approvals lnitials Otiginqtor

Supporter
Mayor / Council
C lc rk-/Tre asu re r
Public Works

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TI M ELI NE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Ratify the Valley County Commissioners canvass of the November 7, 2023 General Election.

R ECO.V.V E N I ) E D ACT I O N :

Accept, Approve, Adopt, and Authorize Mayor to sign Resolution 23-010 Ratiiication of General
Election Results.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



CITY OF DONNELLY

RESOLUTION NO, 2023.010
RATIFICATION OF GENERAL ELECTION RESULTS

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, COUNTY OF VALLEY, STATE OF

IDAHO, RATIFYING THE CANVASS RESULTS OF THE MUNICPAL ELECTION HELD ON NOVEMBER 7,

2023, FOR THE PURPOSE OF FILLING FOUR YEAR TERMS FOR TWO OPEN CITY COUNCIL SEATS

AND THE Nz1AYOR SEAT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, a municipal election was duly held on November 7 ,2023, for filling four-year terms
for two open City Council seats and the Mayor seat for the City of Donnelly: and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Donnelly now desires to ratify the County
Commissioner's canvass of the votes and to declare the results of the election.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

DONNELLY, COUNTY OF VALLEY, STATE OF IDAHO, as follows:

Section 1: The municipal election of November 7,2023,was duly and regularly called, noticed,
held, and conducted, the votes cast, received and canvassed, and the returns thereof made in
the time, form and manner required by law and by the ordinances, resolutions and proceedings

ta ken by the City.

Section 2: Notice of the municipal election was duly and legally given prior to said election by the
publication of appropriate notice in the official newspaper of the City of Donnelly prior to the
election.

Section 3: The polls of the municipal election were opened at 8:00 o'clock A.M. on November 7,

2023, and remained open continuously until closed at the hour of 8:00 o'clock P.M. at the polling
place designated by the County Clerk.

Section 4: Only persons who were, on November 7 ,2023, qualified electors of the City, within
the meaning of Article 6, Section 2, ldaho Constitution, and Section 50-413, ldaho Code,

eighteen (18) years of age or older, citizens of the United States and the State of ldaho and who
had been residents of the City for at least thirty (30) days preceding the election, duly registered
to vote therein, were permitted to vote at the municipal election, and no person qualified to
vote at said election was refused the right to vote.

Section 5: The ballots used at the munici pal election were in the form prescribed by law. A
Sample Ballot was duly and legally printed prior to said election. A Sample Ballot was duly and
legally published in the official newspaper of the City prior to the election.

Section 6: After the polls were closed, the election officials immediately proceeded to count the
ballots cast at the election. The counting continued without ad.journment until completed and
the result declared. The election judge and clerks thereupon certified the returns of the election
to the County Clerk, who presented the results to the County Commissioners on November 13,



2023. The Valley County Commissioners have examined the returns of the election and have
canvassed the returns and declared the results of the election.

For the four-year term for l\rlayor:

Susan Dorris unopposed

For the four-year terms for two open City Council seats:

Total number of votes cast at said election for Sarah Porter
For Sarah Porter 09
Total Ballots (people voted) 58

Total number of votes cast at said election for Leslie Minshall
For Leslie Minshall 26
Total Ballots (people voted) 58

Total number of votes cast at said election for Brenna L. Spade

For Brenna L. Spade 18
Total Ballots (people voted) 58

Section 7: Upon canvass, it was found that the results for the four-year terms for two open City
Council seats are:

Leslie Minshall Elected

Brenna L. Spade Elected

The result for the four-year term for Mayor is

Susan Dorris E lected

ln accordance with the provisions of ldaho State Law, Leslie Minshall is hereby declared to be
elected to the position of City Council Member.

ln accordance with the provisions of ldaho State Law, Brenna L. Spade is hereby declared to be
elected to the position of City Council Member.

ln accordance with the provisions of ldaho State Law, Susan Dorris is hereby declared to be
elected to the positron of Mayor.

Section 8: The officers of the City are hereby authorized and directed to take all action necessary
or appropriate to effectuate the provisions of this Resolution.

section 9: The council met following the election at the meeting place for the city Council for
ratifying the canvass results of the election. Thereupon, the results were entered in the mlnutes
of the council and proclaimed as final. The city hereby ratified all actions taken by the county
about the election, the publication of notice, the preparation and printing of ballots and sample
ballots used at the election and all other matters connected therewith, are hereby in all respects
ratified, approved and confirmed.



PASSED and Approved by the City Council of the City of Donnelly, this 18th day of December
2023.

Susan Dorris, lvlayor Attest

Lori Clemens, City Clerk Treasurer



STATE OF IDAHO

COUNTY OF VALLEY
) SS

We, the commissioners of the county and state aforesaid, acting as

a Board of Canvassers of Election, convened on November 13.

2023, do hereby state that the attached is a true and complete

abstract of all votes cast within lhis county for the candidates and/or

questions as they appeared at the election held on November 7.

2023, as shown by lhe records now on file in the County Clerk's

ofiice.

/1,

County Board Canvassers

Attest:

E-3 I . Approvcd SecEtary of St8tc, January 20 I I

County Clerk

(County Seal)



City of Donnelly
Election Results

November 7,2O2t

CityCouncil - 2Seats

Sarah Porter

Leslie Minshall

Brenna L. Spade

9 15.98%

49.06%

Ballots Voted:

Eligible Voters:

Voter Turnout:

26

18

53

58

106

27.36%

33s6%



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-54

Meeting Date l2ll8l23

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT:

Resolution 23-01I
City Calendar 2024

Deparlment Approvals lnitiok Originator

Supporler
Mayor / Council
Clcrk/Treasurer

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELI,\E:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

2024 City Calendar identifying City Council Meetings and Holiday Closures

RECOMMENI)ED ACTION:

Accept, Approve, Adopt, and Authorize Mayor to sign Resolution 23-011 2024 Citl Calendar

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETINGDATE ACTION

Action ltem

Public Works



A RESOLULTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO, ADOPTING THE

DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL 2024 REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE; PROVIDING FOR RELATED

MATTERS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, THE Donnelly City Code 52.05.010 states that regular meetings of the Council shall be

held on the third Monday of each and every month at the Donnelly Community Center, 169

Halferty, Donnelly, ldaho, unless otherwise fixed by the Council; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Donnelly City Council meetings is to make a decision or to
deliberate toward a decision for the business of the City of Donnelly in accordance to the Open

Meeting Law described in ldaho Code Title 67.

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Donnelly that:

Section 1: The Schedule for the regular meetings of the Donnelly City Council for the months
of March through December 2024 will be the third Monday of each month at 6:00 p.m. at the
Donnelly Community Center.

Section 2: The Schedule for the regular meeting of the Donnelly City Council for the months
of January and February, will be held the fourth Monday of the month, to accommodate for
holidays. All meetings will take place at the Donnelly Community Center

Section 3: This resolution shall be in fullforce and effect on January 1, 2024.

CITY OF DONNELLY

Valley County, ldaho

By

Susa n Dorris, Mayor
ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerkflreasurer

(sEAL)

CITY OF DONN ELLY

RESOLUTTON NO. 2023-011

PASSED by the City Council this 18th day of December 2023.



GITY OF DONNELLY 2024
IIUIPORTAI|T DATES *Office Clos ures

NEW YEAR'S DAY

MARTIN LUTHER KING DAY

PRESIDENTS' DAY

MEAIiORIAL DAY

JUNETEENTH

INDEPENDENCE DAY

JANUARY APRIL

5MT
t2

789
raJro
21 22 23

28 29 30

'Monday, September 02

'Monday, Octobe|l4

'Monday, November 11

'Thursday, November 28

'Wednesday, December 25

*CITY COUNCIL IIEETINGS-

SMT
t2

789

JULY

5M
1

78
vfr
28 29

67
13 14

20 2l
2'i 2A

FS
1

78
14 15

21 22

28 29

FS
67
13 l.l
20 2t
27 28

i6
23

30

T

2

9

16

23

30

3

10

t7
21

31

3

10

t7
21

31

3

10

1,7

24

T

4

ll
18

25

T

3

10

17

2t
31

T

2

I
l6
23

30

T

,i

1.1

2l
2E

F

3

10

t7
24

31

F

I
8

15

22

29

S

4

11

18

25

s

2
q

16

30

TFS
.1 56
11 12 l3
18 19 20

25 26 21

FS
56
12 13

19 20

26 27

FEBRUARY

S MTW

456i
11 12 13 14

r8 19 20 2l
25 26 2i 28

AUGUST

S MTW

FS

9r0
16 17

23 24

TFS
t23
8 910
15 16 17

TilARCH

S MTWT

,1 4567
10 11 12 13 14

L7 Src 20 2r
24 25 26 27 28

31

SEPTEMEER

S MTWT
1,345
8 910 1l 12

lb: r? ls le
22 23 24 25 26

29 30

A4AY

SMTW
I

5678
12 13 14 15

$Jzt 22

26S2s 2e

NOVEMBER

SMTW

3 4 56
10W12 1a

12I19 20

24 25 26 27

JUNE

SMTW

2345
910 11 12

rolratg
23 24 25 26

30

DECEAIBER

SMTW
t234
8 910 11

15 Iu 18

22 23 24 s'
29 30 3l

OCTOBER

SMTW
l2

6789
13 14 15 16

20 21 22 2t)

z'.i 2A 29 :10

T

1

8

15

F5
t2
89
15 16

22 23

29 30

F5
56
12 13

19 20

26 2i

FS
15
tt t2
18 19

25 26

T

6

13

20

2'.i

T

5

12

19

26

l,l 15

T

I
u
Ill
lir

,1 567
11 12 l3 t.l
r8ry20 2t 22 23 24

25 26 z',i 28 29 30 31

'Monday, January 01

'Monday, January 15

'Monday, February 19

'Monday, May 27

'wednesday, June 19

'Thursday, July 04

LABOR DAY

COLUMBUS DAY

VETERANS DAY

THANKSGIVING

CHRISTMAS



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-55

Meeting Date L2ll8l23

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Departner AppntIals lnitials Originar(,r

Supporler
Mayor / Council
Clcrk-/Treasurer
Public Works

Retail Alcohol License Fees

SUBJECT:

nlaCOST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Review current Alcohol License fees and fees allowed by State.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-56

Meeting Date l2ll8l23

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
Originahr

SupDorler

Department Approvqls Initials

Mlyor / Council
Clcrk/Trcasurcr

Airport Access
Andrea Eldridge

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: nla

TIMELI,\E:

Airport access to Donnelly's Coski Memorial Airport from bordering property off Roseberry, continued from

November 20, 2023, meeting.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOM,UENDED ACTION:

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Public Works

FUNDING
SOURCE:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



City of Donnelly
169 Ha lferty Street

P.O. 8ox 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From

Re:

D ate:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Staff Report

December 13,2O2f

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday, December 13,2023, there is S1,384.54 (10) past due 30 days

or more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: November Receipts (OctoberTax) S12,963.99, Correction on SeptemberTax

S17,68s.ss

Airport: Damage caused by snowmobiles
Cleanup

Clerk: Valley County Sheriff Department
Light Pole Damage - Main Street

Donnelly Depot Center: Renewal Leases due February 7,2024

Parks & Recreation: CLOSED SEASON

Planning & Zoning: Reviewing

Road & Streets: Va lley Cou nty - East Roseberry Road

Office Closures: December 25-28, 2023, Ch ristmas/Vacation
January 1, 2024, New Year's Day

January 15, 2024, Martin Luther King Day

Upcoming Meeting Dates: January 22,2024, City Council Meeting

Water: Neptune System - read ings/wa rn ings


